



February 13, 2009

Mr. Robert Summerfield
City of Las Vegas
731 South 4th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

OSCAR B. GOODMAN
MAYOR

GARY REESE
MAYOR PRO TEM

STEVE WOLFSON

LOIS TARKANIAN

STEVEN D. ROSS

RICKI Y. BARLOW

DAVID W. STEINMAN
(INTERIM)

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

RE: TXT-32864 - TEXT AMENDMENT

Dear Mr. Summerfield:

Your discussion and possible action to amend the Town Center Development Standards Manual to update standards for the Car Wash use, Ward 6 (Ross), was considered by the Planning Commission on February 12, 2009.

The Planning Commission voted to recommend **APPROVAL** of your request.

This request will be forwarded to the City Council for consideration of adopting an ordinance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Peter Lowenstein".

Peter Lowenstein, AICP
Planning Supervisor
Case Planning Division

PL:nl



CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

VOICE 702.229.6011

TTY 702.386.9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov